7/28/22, 8:03 PM SNDT Women's University Mail - Fwd: Approved syllabus of MCA, MSc-CS and PGDCSA programmes

b sndlac.in

Fwd: Approved syllabus of MCA, MSc-CS and PGDCSA programmes

2 messages

/1 SNDT WU Anita Chaware <anita.chaware@computersc.sndt.ac.in>

office computersc <office@computersc.sndt.ac.in> Sat, Sep 28, 2019 at 12:50 PM

To: DU SNDT WU <dusndt@mbkcl.org>

Cc: doee@sndt.ac.in, Kavita Rege <ar.affiliation@sndt.ac.in>, Ajay Bhatia Sndtwu <arexam@sndt.ac.in>, Affiliation Sndtwu <affiliation@sndt.ac.in>,
office bcud <office.bcud@sndt.ac.in>, Ms Sulbha Powar computer centre <computercentre@sndt.ac.in>, Shaesta Khan
<Shaesta.Khan@computersc.sndt.ac.in>, "P.G.Department of Computer Science, SNDT Women's University" <computersc@sndt.ac.in>,
osd@sndt.ac.in, Anita Chaware <anita.chaware@computersc.sndt.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Shaesta Khan <Shaesta.Khan@computersc.sndt.ac.in>

Date: Sat, Sep 28, 2019 at 12:36 PM

Subject: Fwd: Approved syllabus of MCA, MSc-CS and PGDCSA programmes
To: Office, P.G.Dept. Comp. Sci. SNDTWU <office@computersc.sndt.ac.in>

Seems fine

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: MKCL DU SNDT WU <dusndt@mbkcl.org>

Date: Fri, 27 Sep 2019, 1:48 pm

Subject: RE: Approved syllabus of MCA, MSc-CS and PGDCSA programmes

To: Academic SNDTWU <academic@sndt.ac.in>

Cc: <osd@sndt.ac.in>, <doee@sndt.ac.in>, <ar.affiliation@sndt.ac.in>, <arexam@sndt.ac.in>, <affiliation@sndt.ac.in>, office bcud
<office.bcud@sndt.ac.in>, <computercentre@sndt.ac.in>, <Shaesta.Khan@computersc.sndt.ac.in>, <computersc@sndt.ac.in>

Respected Sir/M’am,

Please find attached Programs Structure and Assessment of below mentioned program(FY) that has been defined under new faculty on SNDT
WU DU Portal. You are requested to kindly cross check and approve the same by return mail so that we can launch the same on the SNDT WU
Digital Portal. Please note that when mail is replied then kindly click on “Reply all” tab so that the mail is received by the person present in the
Cc too. Please find attached the Programs Structure and Assessment files for your ready reference.

Program Details:

Sr. No New Faculty Name Course Name
1 Faculty of Science and Technology M.C.A. (with Credits)Revised 2019
2 Faculty of Science and Technology M.Sc. CS (with Credits) Revised 2019
3 Faculty of Science and Technology P.G.D.C.S.A. (with Credits) Revised 2019

Also request you to give us a printed copy duly signed by you along with stamp for our record.
Thanks & Regards,
Rajan Gadhave

MKCL DU SNDT WU Coordinator

From: Academic SNDTWU [mailto:academic@sndt.ac.in]

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 3:19 PM

To: DU SNDT WU; Director BCUD SNDTWU; office bcud

Subject: Fwd: Approved syllabus of MCA, MSc-CS and PGDCSA programmes
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7/28/22, 8:03 PM SNDT Women's University Mail - Fwd: Approved syllabus of MCA, MSc-CS and PGDCSA programmes

Dear Rajan Sir,

As per directives of Officer of Special Duty Madam, Please see the attache trailing mail and to be define the MCA, M.Sc-
CS, PGDCSA programme on SNDT DU Portal.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: DyRegistrar University Secretariat <secretariat@sndt.ac.in>

Date: Fri, 13 Sep 2019 at 14:56

Subject: Approved syllabus of MCA, MSc-CS and PGDCSA programmes

To: Dr. Anita Chaware <computersc@sndt.ac.in>, <sciencetechnology@dean.sndt.ac.in>, Ganesh Magar <drgmmagar@gmail.com>
Cc: Registrar <registrar@sndt.ac.in>, Controller of Examinations <doee@sndt.ac.in>, Director BCUD <osd@sndt.ac.in>, Academics
<academics@sndt.ac.in>, Academics <academic@sndt.ac.in>, <ar.secretariat@sndt.ac.in>

Respected Sir / Madam,

| am directed by the Registrar, to forward you the approved syllabus of MCA, MSc-CS and PGDCSA programmes. Attached herewith, for your
reference and necessary action.

Thanking You,
With best regards,

Univ. Secretariat.
SNDT Women's University,
Churchgate, Mumbai - 20.

Tel.No.: 022-22070765

Academics Section,
Officer on Special Duty (Addl. Charge)
SNDT Women's University

Churchgate 400020

6 attachments

ﬂ Assessment_MCA (With Credits) Rev-2019.pdf

88K

ﬂ Assessment_MScCS (With Credits) Rev-2019.pdf
88K

ﬂ Assessment_PGDCSA (With Credits) Rev-2019.pdf
89K

ﬂ Structure_MCA (With Credits) Rev-2019.pdf
85K

ﬂ Structure_MScCS (With Credits) Rev-2019.pdf
85K

ﬂ Structure_PGDCSA (With Credits) Rev-2019.pdf
85K

Ms Sulbha Powar computer centre <computercentre@sndt.ac.in> Mon, Sep 30, 2019 at 3:00 PM
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7/28/22, 8:03 PM SNDT Women's University Mail - Fwd: Approved syllabus of MCA, MSc-CS and PGDCSA programmes

To: office computersc <office@computersc.sndt.ac.in>

Cc: DU SNDT WU <dusndt@mbkcl.org>, Controller of Examinations SNDTWU <doee@sndt.ac.in>, Kavita Rege <ar.affiliation@sndt.ac.in>, Ajay Bhatia
Sndtwu <arexam@sndt.ac.in>, Affiliation Sndtwu <affiliation@sndt.ac.in>, office bcud <office.bcud@sndt.ac.in>, Shaesta Khan
<Shaesta.Khan@computersc.sndt.ac.in>, "P.G.Department of Computer Science, SNDT Women's University" <computersc@sndt.ac.in>, Director
BCUD SNDTWU <osd@sndt.ac.in>, Anita Chaware <anita.chaware@computersc.sndt.ac.in>

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please check the assessment of PGDCSA.
2 courses (Digital Marketing and Digital Marking Lab) have the same code 2104.

Kindly do the necessary corrections.

Regards,
Sulbha Powar
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